
 
December 1, 2022 

By Email 
 
Administrative Law Judge Steven K. Haas 
Office of Administrative Law Judge 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
sthaas@pa.gov 
 
 

Re: StoneyBank Development LLC v. The Walnut Hill Utility Company; Docket No. 
C-2020-3022179; LETTER PETITION FOR CONTINUANCE OF 
PREHEARING CONFERENCE 

 
 
Dear Administrative Law Judge Haas: 
 

On behalf of the Walnut Hill Utility Company, I am respectfully requesting a continuance 
of two months for the prehearing conference currently scheduled for January 5, 2023 (i.e. an 
extension to the week of March 6, 2023).  I have consulted with Mr. Nase, counsel for 
StoneyBank Development LLC, regarding this extension and am authorized to represent that 
StoneyBank does not oppose this request.  This extension is necessary to provide the Walnut Hill 
Utility Company time to retain successor counsel for representation before the Commission.  I 
will be withdrawing my appearance in this matter and will no longer represent the Walnut Hill 
Utility Company. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Whitney E. Snyder 
 
Whitney E. Snyder 

Counsel for The Walnut Hill Utility Company 
WES/das 
 
cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (via efiling) 
 Certificate of Service 
 The Walnut Hill Utility Company Board 

mailto:sthaas@pa.gov


 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the forgoing document upon the 

persons listed below in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a 

party).    

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 

David P. Zambito, Esquire 
Jonathan P. Nase, Esquire 
Cozen O’Connor 
17 North Second Street, Suite 1410 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dzambito@cozen.com 
jnase@cozen.com 
 

Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place – 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1921 
pcicero@paoca.org 
 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place – 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
sgray@pa.gov  
 

Kathryn G. Sophy, Director 
Office of Special Assistants 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
ksophy@pa.gov 
 
 

   
 

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder                                    
Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire 

Dated: December 1, 2022 
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